

T



Pannon Egyetem University of Pannonia

PANNON EGYETEM

CALCULATE DARK





Veszprém • Nagykanizsa • Kőszeg • Zalaegerszeg

Table of Contents

Rector's welcome	3
Why the University of Pannonia?	4
Campuses	6
Faculty of Business and Economics	8
Faculty of Engineering	10
Faculty of Modern Philology and Social Sciences	12
Faculty of Information Technology	14
Nagykanizsa Campus	16
University Centre for Circular Economy	16
University Center at Zalaegerszeg	18
Kőszeg Campus	21
Bachelor & Master degree programs	22
Student services	24
International opportunities	26
Exciting research at the University of Pannonia	30
Sports at the university	32
Student life	34
Dormitories	36
European Capital of Culture	38

Rector's welcome

Since the founding of the predecessor of the University of Pannonia in 1949, the world has changed significantly, but the prestigious institution, defying challenges, has remained a determinative factor of the socio-economic life of the region, as well as an internationally recognised higher education institution. Our university is characterised by outstanding academic excellence and high-quality usable knowledge, and we are the best in the country in terms of research and development output per teacher. At the same time, we pay special attention to the formation and preservation of communities along our traditions in a family-like environment, and the preparation process for the Veszprém European Capital of Culture 2023 programme offers new opportunities and experiences for all citizens of our institution.



Dr. András Gelencsér rector



Why the University of Pannonia?

It is the leading university of Transdanubian region and the Balaton area, where you can study in an inspiring natural and historical environment.

It offers a wide range of courses and practice-oriented trainings according to the needs of the labor market.

Numerous international study programmes and scholarships are available.

Opportunity for close cooperation with economic actors and municipalities of the region.



International quality education and research opportunities with professionally recognised academics.



National and international student base, where you can get acquainted with many people and cultures!



Opportunities to participate in research and development projects.



Very active student life and modern dormitories, a high variety of sports and activities.

Campuses

Kőszeg

- practice-oriented humanities and social sciences courses
- personalized education for small group activities
- courses uniting the results of problem-oriented, multi-disciplinary methods
- · extensive international relations, participation opportunities in international research projects
- historical environment in one of the most beautiful Hungarian small towns

https://pek.uni-pannon.hu/

Veszprém

- mosphere

Zalaegerszeg....

- the only faculty of the University of Pannonia that is not located in Veszprém
- practice-oriented trainings (also in dual form)
- qualified, experienced professors from the academic and industrial world
- wide network of industrial relations
- participation in vehicle development projects
- scholarship opportunities

https://zek.uni-pannon.hu



Nagykanizsa

- Bachelor's and Master's degree courses in the field of economics, information technology and engineering
- higher education vocational training: tourism and catering, finance and accounting, computer engineering
- dual trainings
- talent management programme and excellent mentoring network
- family-like atmosphere, active student life

https://uni-pen.hu/en



• seat of the University of Pannonia a city with a great historic past and at-

• inspiring natural environment active student life at the city of the festivals, close to lake Balaton 4 faculties can be found in Veszprém:

Faculty of Business and Economy, Faculty of Modern Philology and Social Sciences, Faculty of Information Technology and Faculty of Engineering

https://eng.uni-pannon.hu

Faculty of Business and Economics



The Faculty of Business and Economics of the University of Pannonia offers one of the most varied training programmes in Hungary. You can choose from 4 higher education vocational courses, 11 Bachelor's courses (4 of which are in English) and 10 Master's courses (2 of which are in **English)**. The structure of our training allows for a high degree of transparency and interoperability, which means that students have the flexibility to complement their studies with knowledge from other disciplines, making professional skills

more versatile.

At the Faculty of Business and Economics, we give priority to foreign language training. Education is provided in an international environment, in group sizes that support the development of individual abilities. We place a strong emphasis on talent management and operate a mentoring programme that is unique in the country. Through our active corporate relations, we provide a variety of opportunities for internships.

Marketing focus lab



The Marketing Focus Lab provides a modern, innovative setting for qualitative research, including focus group interviews and eye-tracking research. It assists partners, companies and other institutions in their decision-making processes.



Why the Faculty of Business and Economics?

- a wide range of courses in business, management and economics
- practice-oriented dual training
- small group classes in a relaxed and direct atmosphere
- a career-building mentoring programme
- extensive relations with companies to gain internship experience
- international environment, Bachelor and Master courses in English



Contact

- **www.gtk.uni-pannon.hu**
- vajda.tunde@gtk.uni-pannon.hu
- **\$** +36 88 624 860

Faculty of Engineering

The University of Pannonia's Faculty of Engineering provides **one of the** best engineering education programs in Hungary thanks to its dynamic, innovative education and modern approach.



The aim of the Faculty of Engineering is to open up to new fields of education while preserving the recognised values and traditions of classical engineering - both in terms of structure and content - to the current needs of society, and to remain a nationally and internationally recognised representative of the fields of study it teaches.

The Faculty of Engineering's chemical engineering courses have been accredited by the British Institution of Chemical Engineers (IChemE) - being the first and the only one so far of its kind in Central and Eastern Europe - hence the chemical engineering degrees (Bsc and MSc) obtained here are accepted in the Commonwealth countries and the United States.

Research Faculty - Thanks to its quality training, research and the application of modern knowledge, the Faculty has built a reputation in the industry. Its research activities are hosted and equipped by the University's multidisciplinary research centres.



Why the Faculty of Engineering?

- internationally recognised centre of education and research
- one of the highest quality engineering education systems in the country
- well-equipped laboratories
- practice-oriented dual training
- Eastern Europe's first and only ICheme accredited chemical engineering training



Contact ✓ www.mk.uni-pannon.hu csomaizs@almos.uni-pannon.hu 0 **L** +36 88 624 743



Faculty of Modern Philology and Social Sciences



The Faculty of Modern Philology and Social Sciences offers courses in humanities, social sciences, and teaching. The Faculty offers 2 Bachelor's and 3 Master's degrees in English in the field of humanities, social sciences and education and operates the Multilingualism Doctoral School.

The faculty is made up of the following units: the English and American Studies Institute, Institute of German and Translation Studies, Institute of Hungarian and Applied Linguistics, Institute of Education Research, Teacher Training Centre and Institute of Social Sciences.

Education takes place on the upper campus of the university district. The Faculty's mission is to train graduates with up-to-date knowledge, a broad range of skills, a high level of linguistic and communication competence, who are capable of independent creative and research work of European standard, transmitting the values of national and universal culture, organising education and managing tenders.



Why the Faculty of Modern Philology and **Social Sciences?**

- humanities, social sciences and teacher training with high quality in one place, in Hungarian and foreign languages
- international teaching staff
- · career guidance help with job placement or doctoral programmes for further studies
- sponsored study trips abroad
- national and international professors



Contact





Faculty of Information Technology



The Faculty of Information Technology offers **courses in computer science and electrical engineering.** The Faculty has long-term professional partnerships with many renowned international and national companies. In addition to their studies, students can also participate in research and project activities. One of the main objectives of the Faculty is to prepare its students for a suc-

Projects

The Faculty of Information Technology regularly participates in innovative R&D projects in cooperation with renowned industrial partners, involving students, lecturers and researchers. Two of the key projects of recent years are the following, covering the topics of Industry 4.0 and Health Informatics:

cessful professional career.

- Development of Intelligent Industry 4.0 solutions to optimize production at existing plants
- Development of an intelligent cardiology process-based decision support system



Why the Faculty of Information Technology?

- IT training at all levels
- practice-oriented dual training
- competitive diploma, wide range of job opportunities
- opportunities to participate in research at international level
- partnerships in the industry guaranteed placements for traieships, internships



Contact



\$ +36 88 624 024



of job opportunities search at international level aranteed placements for trai-

Nagykanizsa Campus University Centre for Circular Economy



At the University of Pannonia's Nagykanizsa Campus, we welcome students with a clear and unique value system, a direct and family-like environment, well-prepared lecturers and a wide range of programmes.

Become a student at a top university on a friendly campus where you can study tourism, marketing, finance, IT, engineering, water management and a range of other training **courses!** The quality of education, active university life and the growing city all allow young people to dream here, and help those dreams come true!

The city and the university work together with the students, and the partner companies involved in the dual training to support development and innovation which you can take an active role in.

The University of Pannonia Nagykanizsa - University Centre for Circular Economy is the south-western gate of one of the most dynamically developing higher education institutions in the country and an integral part of the University of Pannonia, based in Veszprém.

Why Nagykanizsa?

- market-leading bachelor and master programmes
- practice-oriented dual courses
- excellent partner companies internships during university studies
- 100% dormitory accommodation
- real, up-to-date professional knowledge



Contact ✓ https://uni-pen.hu/en/ le felveteli@uni-pen.hu **L** +36 93 502 911



University Center at Zalaegerszeg

Faculty of Business Administration || Mechatronics Training and **Research Institute of Faculty of Engineering**



From January 2020 on, the **Faculty of Business Administration in Zalaegerszeg** is the only faculty of the University of Pannonia that is not based in Veszprém. The mechatronics engineer training provided by the Mechatronics Training and Research Institute has been available to students since 2002. The industrial network of our training, the domestic and international em-

beddedness of our teaching and research experts, and our experience in dual training provide a solid basis for offering high-quality training that meets the needs of the labour market.

We offer training in three main areas: **business, IT, and engineering**. The education of the Faculty is delivered at several levels. Besides our bachelor's degree program, we have a master's and higher education vocational training. In addition, we also provide further professional development.

Green Campus

The University Centre is located in a fascinating, 11-hectare environment. The campus is committed to using innovative and environmentally friendly solutions: two solar parks produce green energy, there is a 5-stage selective waste collection system, and rainwater is collected and recycled. The heating and cooling system of the Infocentre building is operated using energy from the ground.





Why Zalaegerszeg?

- eco-friendly solutions on campus for sustainability, in an inspiring, green environment
- modern dormitory with rooms fitting the students' needs
- university library where you can find up-to-date materials for your research



Contact

- 🖈 https://zek.uni-pannon.hu meszaros.agnes@zek.uni-pannon.hu
 - +36 88 626 198

Kőszeg Campus





The unique environment of this historic town provides an excellent opportunity to acquire quality knowledge. Thanks to the outstanding teacher-student ratio, we offer a personalised, interactive education. The Kőszeg Campus not only provides valuable diplomas but also allows students to engage in cutting-edge research under the guidance of leading researchers. Our students are in the privileged position to participate

in the work of the recently established "Institute of Advanced Studies Kőszeg" (iASK), alongside the University and the Campus. The iASK Library offers 6,000 English-language textbooks out of 10,000 volumes. Students have the possibility to study in an international environment, with excellent and internationally renowned researchers and professors. We provide up-to-date, practical knowledge that prepares you for PhD studies.

As a student on the Kőszeg Campus, you can take part in a wide range of academic, cultural, artistic and educational activities. Most of the academic programmes are organised by the iASK Research Institute, which regularly invites national and international researchers and experts from various fields of science. This gives you first-hand information on cutting-edge research and the interdisciplinary links between fields. Some of the cultural and artistic programmes are also linked to the iASK, such as regular concerts, the film club or the Summer Universities.

Why Kőszeg?

- internationally renowned professors
- personalised mentoring
- small groups, interactive teaching
- innovative, modern teaching methods



Contact

- https://koszeg.uni-pannon.hu veronika.raposa@pek.uni-pannon.hu 0
 - +36 94 200 535

• you can be part of cutting-edge research led by leading researchers

Bachelor & Master degree programs

The following courses are the ones that are available in English. If you are interested in all courses the University of Pannonia offers in Hungarian, please check the official webpage.

Doctoral Schools/ PhD

The Faculty of Business and Econo- The Faculty of Modern Philology and mics

PhD in Management Sciences and Busi- PhD in Multilingualism (Linguistics) ness Administration

Faculty of Information Technology PhD in Information Science and Techno-

The Faculty of Business and Economics

Bachelor's Degrees BA in Business Administration and Ma- MSc in Marketing nagement **BA** in International Business Economics BA in Tourism and Catering

Master's Degrees MA in Tourism Management

The Faculty of Engineering

Master's Degrees MSc in Chemical Engineering MSc in Environmental Engineering

MSc in Materials Engineering MSc in Chemistry MSc in Environmental Sciences

The Faculty of Information Technology

Master's Degrees MSc in Computer Science Engineering

The Faculty of Modern Philology and Social Sciences

Bachelor's Degrees

BA in English and American Studies Communications and Media Studies BA

Nagykanizsa Campus

Bachelor's Degrees Bsc in Water Operation Engineering **Master's Degrees**

MA in Applied Linguistics Instructor of English as a Foreign Language MA MA in English and American Studies

Kőszeg Campus

Master's Degrees International Studies MA

FOREIGN STUDENTS AT THE UNIVERSITY OF PANNONIA

Foreign students

121

logy

Studying in bachelor's degree programmes 26,9 % are Stipendium Hungaricum scholarship holders

88

Studying in master's degree programmes 80,2% are Stipendium Hungaricum scholarship holders

64

Studying in doctorate programmes 88,7% are Stipendium Hungaricum scholarship holders



Social Sciences

Faculty of Engineering

PhD in Chemistry and Environmental Sciences

PhD in Chemical Engineering and Material Sciences



57.1% are Stipendium Hungaricum scholarship holders

based on 2020 data

23



Student services



THE UNIVERSITY OF PANNONIA'S STUDENT UNION (PEHÖK)

The University of Pannonia's Student Union is responsible for representing the interests of current and future students in all kind of matters at the university, or even in regional and national levels.

In addition, the University of Pannonia's Student Union is in charge of assisting students in university-related matters, liaising with the staff of the institution, cooperating with student organisations, setting up and managing sports, cultural and social departments.

The most direct level of student representation is provided by the student governments of the faculties. They participate in faculty-level decision-making forums, organise events and assist students in all matters concerning higher education.



Contact

- info@hok.uni-pannon.hu
- +36 30 929 5021
- ✓ https://hok.uni-pannon.hu

8200 Veszprém, Egyetem u. 10. E épület, E22-es iroda

BEST

TheBESTCommitteeofVeszprémisaninternationalstudentorganisation (Board of European Students of Technology). The organisation covers the entire European continent, is present at 95 universities in 33 countries.



The BEST Committee has been an indepen-

dent non-profit organization operating at the University of Pannonia since 1990. Year after year, it has been expanding professional and cultural programs for undergraduate students in the following areas: engineering competitions, professional and engineering courses, developing foreign language skills, deepening knowledge of the European Union, self-development, leadership training, participation in group work, etc. The other main profile of the organisation is to increase the mobility of European students, to get to know other cultures, to develop internationality.

LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES OF THE UNIVERSITY

The public, national and regional academic library has been part of the university since 1949 - it has the same age as the university. Since September 2006, we have been waiting for our dear readers in a renovated and modern building. Our task is to serve the needs of learning, education and research literature. Some of our digital services are available through our website remotely, since it can be used from the network of the university. As a public library we also count on those visitors who would use our services for self-education or entertainment.

Contact

8201 Veszprém, Wartha Vince u. 1.

- +36 88 624 218
- https://konyvtar.uni-pannon.hu



International opportunities

Win a scholarship to any of the over 200 European partner institutions of the University of Pannonia!

For more information, scan the QR codes and you can also click on them in digital form!

At the University of Pannonia, the following international scholarships are available. In case you are interested in any of them, please contact the International Office.

ERASMUS+ PROGRAMME

Do you want to take part in the most popular mobility programme of the European Union? With Erasmus+, you can go to any part of Europe from the sandy beaches of Portugal to the wonderful lakes of Finland!

You have a total of 12 months per training level to study as a student at a European university or perform your internship at a company or organization located in a country that is part of the Erasmus+ program.



The Erasmus+ programme is designed to provide experiences that you can later use in the labour market. Previous mobility experience will also be valued by your prospective employers, so you can get a job much more easily than those who have not taken advantage of the Erasmus+ programme.

CEEPUS network

The aim of the programme is to facilitate mobility between institutions of higher education in Central and Eastern Europe, their faculties and departments and also to facilitate participation in professional language courses and summer universities. Under the aegis of the network,

professional excursions and joint degree programmes can be organised.



Scholarship programme of Visegrád

Would you like to study at a prestigious university abroad but don't want to go too far? With the Visegrad Scholarship Programme you can spend 1-2 semesters at bachelor's level, 1-2 semesters

at master's level and 3-4 semesters in Central and Eastern European Institutions. The scholarship is open to students and researchers in all disciplines.



#freindship #adventure #experience #opportunities #love CAMPUS MUNDI

With a Campus Mundi scholarship you can fulfill courses closely related to your studies, not only in Europe, but anywhere in the world! You can gain intercultural experience that can later be beneficial in the labour market.

Thanks to the program, besides your part-time training and internship, you will have the opportunity to complete your thesis, even during a short study trip.



It wouldn't sound bad to write your thesis in the Caribbean, would it?



RESORT LEADERS

Let's work in an American luxury hotel! The Resort Leaders programme offers work and internship opportunities for young people at 4-5 star luxury hotels in the US and the Caribbean. During your time there, you can improve your English skills and meet young people from all over the world.

CAMP LEADERS

Spend a summer in America! The Camp Leaders programme provides work in a summer camp in America where you will have the opportunity to improve your English, make new friends and learn about the American culture. And with the money you earn that summer, you can spend an unforgettable holiday in the United States or in Canada.

Make your American dream come true!

INTERSTATE SCHOLARSHIP

Hungary has bilateral education agreements with nearly 50 countries which allow undergraduate, master's and PhD students, as well as teachers and researchers, to participate in international education. Apply for a Summer University or complete a part of your studies in any of the European and partner countries outside Europe, and get a lifetime experience!



Si ha fr Ve hath nd Var er Bitth of d

STIPENDIUM HUNGARICUM

Since 2013, the Stipendium Hungaricum has attracted many international students from outside Europe to Hungarian universities. Come and study in a country that has one of the longest history in Europe, that now has a quickly developing economy and a vibrant cultural life! Getting a degree in a Hungarian university will suit you with highly competitive knowledge and a spectecular international experience in the heart of

ence in the heart of Europe.

By making mobility a two-way street, the programme now offers Hungarian students the opportunity to spend part of their



studies at a university in one of the partner countries..

FULBRIGHT SCHOLAR-SHIP

Let's head to the famous universities of the United States! The Fulbright programme offers scholarships to Masters or PhD students with a high level of English language proficiency and to researchers with a PhD degree to study in the United States of America for up to 9 months. The scholarship also provides further studies or research opportunities in any field of science or art.



Exciting research at the University of Pannonia

It is often difficult to navigate between a wide range of disciplines. During their career choosing phase, young people are still looking for their path and the field to which they can commit themselves. We help you to find your own path!

Did you know that we do not only train chemical engineers, but also computer scientists and electrical engineers, bio- and mechatronic engineers, and also water technology specialists? At our university, we deal with a wide range of control systems, we manage drive technology, robotics and multidisciplinary human sciences.

Among higher education institutions in Eastern European countries only the University of Pannonia has a degree in chemical engineering accredited by the British Institution of Chemical Engineers (IChemE). Besides classical economics courses, you can become a technical manager or you can do research in marketing.

WE'VE BROUGHT LIGHT TO THE SISTINE CHAPEL

If you happen to be admiring the frescoes of the Sistine Chapel in the Vatican, you can also find our university's contribution there: the world's largest contiguous mural is secured with special LED-based light sources developed by a team of the University of Pannonia. Thanks to the expertise of our staff, Michelangelo's masterpiece can now be shown to thousands of visitors in the form as the artist envisioned it, taking into account the need for artwork preservation and the question of energy efficiency.



FROM WASTE WATER TO RECOVERY

Due to the grant awarded to University of Pannonia, we are able to monitor the changes in waste water of nine cities to track the spread and contagion of COVID-19. With the help of research, we can provide national data to help controlling the epidemic. The best practice already used abroad is a useful tool for detecting the emergence and return of coronavirus infection, especially in the early stages of local spread.

BY THE DIRECTION YOU LOOK AT, I CAN TELL WHO YOU ARE!

Tobii, a pair of glasses equipped with an eye camera, can track and record the movement of the human eye, providing instant data on what the consumer is paying most attention to. The Marketing Focus Lab with its unique, innovative and high-tech tools, provides effective support for studies related to marketing research or advertising psychology.



GAMIFICATION AND VIRTUAL REALITY

Multimedia, virtual reality, the theory of "Design for All" and its practical applications as well are considered to be priority science areas, in the context of which research and development projects are being carried out. But we don't stop at theory, we also strive for practical implementations in gamification, mobile development or game design.

Sports at the university

Students can choose from nearly 50 types of training, in addition to the theoretical courses offered by the Institute of Physical Education and Sport. The Institute places great emphasis on ensuring that everyone can find the right form of exercise for their level of fitness. Two semesters of physical education are compulsory for the higher education vocational training students, 4 semesters at the bachelor's level and theoretical courses are recommended at the master's level. In one semester, 20 signatures have to be collected by students for physical education but one can do it in a variety of ways from the range of sports we offer.

UNIVERSITY TEAMS

The university has rowing, volleyball, basketball and futsal teams, which students can join and participate in the HUCNC (Hungarian University and College National Championships). In addition, thanks to the Sport Club of Veszprém University, students have an opportunity to participate in competitive sport in club colours.

It is not difficult to get into university teams, you just have to contact the coach, go to a practice and decide whether you like it or not. For the volleyball, basketball teams it doesn't hurt if you're already played the sport before, but not a prerequisite.

WHICH SPORTS ARE **FOR FREE**?

Sports, free of charge are the following: TRX, all aerobics, body shaping training, rowing, volleyball, pilates, running, athletics. Paid sports at student-friendly prices held by private trainers, or held at an off-site location e.g. swimming, wall climbing, spinning, tennis, aikido.



BRICK ZONE

The renovated gym is open for both students and visitors of the university, offering students discounted entrance and seasonal ticket prices. Students can also complete their compulsory physical education here. With a cardio room - rowing and running machines and a skierg (ski simulator), crossfit corner, refurbished exercise machines, sauna, massage and buffet, we wait for those who wish to do some sport or recharge their batteries after a day of sport.







SPORTING EVENTS

- Halloween run: super atmosphere, fun for students in crazy costumes
- **PannonMan:** crossfit competition, also for non-university participants
- Balaton Regatta: rowing competition between faculties
- **University Sports Day**
- **Sports selection day:** students can get to know the different sports, coaches and trainers



SPORT INTEZET

Student life

Besides studying, there are plenty of opportunities to relax and unwind. It is not only festivals and events along the shores of Lake Balaton that are interesting, but the ones organised on campus are also worth a try.



KOCAMURI

The first truly memorable party of the New Year in Nagykanizsa is Kocamuri, where the trademark is the pálinka poured at dawn. On this day, a team of student butchers will chop up the pig and prepare the delicacies for the evening pig roast. During the day, we pass the time with team com-

petitions, games and quizes until the evening's fun.



UNIVERSITY DAYS OF VESZPRÉM

1969 may remind some people of the year of the moon landing, but for the majority of the local students of Veszprém, this year is the first year when the University Days of Veszprém (VEN) were organized! The country's first series of University Days are held every two years and have become the most important hallmark of student life at the University of Pannonia, with a campaign lasting for several months. 4 teams of students competing in different fields, own concerts, high-quality shows, a parade that mobilises the whole town and the election of the Student Rector of the University of Pannonia at the end of the event.

FACULTIES' BALL

A traditional way to get to know your colleagues better, students from other year groups and your lecturers at an event where, after the formal elements, you can enjoy the fun of the Faculties Ball. (Occasionally, three different events are organized at the same week, in which case it's a good idea to pull up one's socks - of course the more elegant one!)

FRESHERS' CAMP

Freshers' camp is one of the most influential events of your years in higher education that you can attend before you even start your studies! Our campuses are loved by students for their small-town friendly atmosphere and active student life. To get the most out of these, it's essential to develop friendships that will last for years, and for this Freshers' Camp can be a great first step! Good weather, great atmosphere, University of Pannonia... What else do you need?

UNIVERSITY DAYS IN ZALAEGERSZEG

The biggest festival of Zalaegerszeg students is the spring festival called ZEN. Cultural programmes, sports and cooking competitions, concerts are waiting for the interested visitors and students of the higher education institutions of Zalaegerszeg.



FRESHERS' BALL

The stork is a migratory bird that flies to warmer climates when the cold weather arrives. At the University of Pannonia of course it is not the case, the decorated lobbies create quite a hot atmosphere every year to make the freshmen, and older students feel at home, recite the Oath of Freshmen and to get ready for partying until the morning - all dressed up for the event.

Dormitories

Fulltime students studying in Veszprém can gain admission to five dormitories of residence. This provides accommodation for nearly 1450 students in an organised environment.

If you wish to live near the university in a homely dormitory...

Ányos Jedlik College



It is one of the smallest independent colleges of the university, with 58 places. It is centrally located and offers a peaceful environment, but also an active community life. The two-storey building has cooking and laundry facilities. It has its own library, computer room and study room.

Number of accommodation places: 58

If you wish to live on the upper campus near Club UN10N...

Hotel Magister

"Hotel Magister" can be found in the upper campus of the University of Pannonia in the area behind Club UN10N (former Student Centre). Students can stay and live their everyday life in 2-bed or 2x2 bed accommodation units with a kitchenette (kitchen sink. fridge, microwave oven), bathroom and toilets. The following services are also available: broadband internet, telephone and TV connection.



Number of accommodation places: 720

If you wish to live at the shores of Balaton...

Hotel Nereus



The dormitory has very nice surroundings at the shores of Balaton. It is located in Balatonalmádi, has an own beach at the so-called "Budatava" area. The rooms have 2-3 beds, equipped with a bathroom. The dormitory is ideal for studying and relaxing, sports and occasional social activities.

The dormitory has 3 floors, each floor has a kitchen. There are two lounges for studying, TV and social activities. In the mornings, a shuttle bus leaves from the front of the dormitory to transport the students to the university building.

tion places: 92

If you wish to live in the very first college of the university district...

Central Dormitory

Number of accommoda-

The oldest college is Central College, which was opened and occupied by the first students in 1964. Each unit with 2x3 beds has a common hallway, a bathroom and a washbasin. In addition - beside a bed -, wardrobes, tables and shelves are available for each student in the room. Tables, shelves and a fridge, and a TV are all assured in the hallway. Internet access is available in every room. Number of accommodation places: 460

Contact:

University Dormitory Office is located at the ground floor of the Central Dormitory

8200 Veszprém, Egyetem u. 12.

- (+36)88/800-002





Veszprém-Balaton 2023 Európa Kulturális Fővárosa

European Capital of Culture

Did you know that Veszprém, together with the Lake Balaton region, will be the Capital of Culture in 2023?

This outstanding and unrepeatable opportunity will boost culture, creative industries, tourism and international relations in the region. To all of these the University of Pannonia, the Veszprém-Balaton 2023 Ltd. will also contribute in many areas!

BE PART OF IT!

As a student at the University of Pannonia, you can participate in various research projects related to this topic, international cooperation projects or the European Capital of Culture course. You can also get involved in programme development, as a volunteer or trainee!

Not only in 2023, but also in the run-up to the year, there are many exciting new events and festivals in store for you!

IT'S FOR YOU...

University Building 'E' will give place for the University's European Capital of Cultural Point, a community space and event venue open to young people, a place for people to meet, talk and socialise or hold regular cultural and leisure activities. This is where CoolLaunch Youth Brainstorm Workshop will be located, a voluntary team of students where you can join too!

The prior horizontal goals of Veszprém-Balaton European Capital of Culture 2023 programme are sustainability, accessibility, visitor-friendly programmes and volunteering. If you feel that any of these resonates with you, please get in touch and join!



FIND US! Dr. Edit Kővári Associate Professor, University ECOC Officer, CoolLaunch mentor editkovari.ekf2023@uni-pannon.hu

CoolLaunch Youth Brainstorm Workshop www.coollaunch.hu









Contact

Egyetem utca 10. 8200 Veszprém

+36 88 624 000 pr@uni-pannon.hu www.uni-pannon.hu

Made by the International Relations and Communication Directorate of the University of Pannonia